From: Gaston, Molly (ATF)

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

CC: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: 6/22/2011 4:13:54 PM

Subject: RE: F&F PRODUCTION REVIEW WITH ARIZONA

Lucky Mike. You should expect a batch this afternoon for us to discuss tomorrow.

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) [mailto:Patrick.Cunningham@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 4:11 PM

To ATF i» Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Gaston, Molly
Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: F&F PRODUCTION REVIEW WITH ARIZONA

Can we add Mike Morrissey to the list. He and | plan to share this duty. PJC

----- Original Appeintment-----

From: ATF 5

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 6:59 AM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Gaston, Molly (ATF)
Subject: F&F PRODUCTION REVIEW WITH ARIZONA

When: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-07:00) Arizona.

Where: CONFERENCE CALL

Recurring Conference Call with USAAZ to review materials to be produced/made available
to HOGR

To access this conference via telephone, please call the following number:
1-800-366-9503, (if you are calling from Washington DC, area code 202, you must dial
ONLY 777-7778). 1If you are calling from the local Metro Washington DC area including
Virginia and Maryland, please dial 202-777-7778, when prompted for your conference
code, please enter 555717 followed by the # on your telephone keypad.

Please do not disclose this information to any unauthorized parties, as the privacy of
your conference may be compromised.

kxxxxxx NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any
form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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